
rning both, 
 
Please see below the response from PS Benton regards MBD and the PPU. 
 
Pete  
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________________________________ 
 
From: Benton, Karl <Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 5:43:52 PM 
To: Pete Sharples <Pete.Sharples@flagship-group.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: MBD  
  
 
[EXTERNAL] This email was sent from an external source. Please verify the sender before accessing 
any content embedded in the message  
 
Hi Pete, 
 
  
 
Thanks for that, makes sense and I can see how this may help you with safeguarding of future 
tenants on this street. 
 
  
 
I can confirm that Michael is not under any public protection team and has not been under them 
before. 
 
  
 
I hope that helps. 
 
  
 
Karl.  
 
  
 
From: Pete Sharples <Pete.Sharples@flagship-group.co.uk> 



Sent: 15 January 2021 09:44 
To: Benton, Karl <Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk> 
Subject: FW: MBD 
 
  
 
Hi Karl , 
 
  
 
Ive had a further conversation with my Line Manager and to expand on the original reasons stated 
for requesting this information its around staff and tenant safety . 
 
  
 
We would like to know if he is deemed top pose a particular risk to a particular demographic . 
 
  
 
We know that he appears to fixate usually on and target single females living locally ,Krystal Davies ( 
formerly of 25 Shrub House who says she moved because of him) and now Dawn Mackender at #20 
Shrub House who he has been abusive towards which cause Police attendance last summer  ( not 
taking in to account his weed smoking and fire burning which cause her respiratory issues). 
 
  
 
Regards other and future tenants, we have a constant turn over of new residents, and we would 
look to be mindful of whether we can reduce risk for any group of persons moving in to Shrub house 
Close, which will happen at some stage soon. The residents in Shrub House Close are mostly but not 

 some private 
residences locally  
 
  
 
The recent threats and references he made towards myself and others  leading to the criminal and 
civil court cases has posed other questions about staff visits to the address and the safety of staff 
making those visits and what measures FHG should instigate to ensure staff safety . 
 
  
 
The questions we would seek to know to help us put the correct measures in place revolves around 

tly 
supervised by the PPU this would indicate he does and then we could apply for more relevant detail 

demographic Ive described . 
 
  
 
Thanks Pete  
 
  



 
  
 
Pete Sharples? 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour Officer 
 
Flagship Group 
 
,  
 
31 King Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR1 1PD <https://protect-
eu.mimecast.com/s/6bk9CVAOofYlEvUGkIA9?domain=gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>  
 
 0845 258 6305 <tel:0845%20258%096305>  
 
 |  
 
 07967322722 <tel:07967322722>  
 
 |  
 
www.flagship-group.co.uk <https://protect-
eu.mimecast.com/s/6bk9CVAOofYlEvUGkIA9?domain=gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>  
 
 <https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/TarECWL6pCVjQktxpM-
h?domain=gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>  
 
 
 
 <https://protect-
eu.mimecast.com/s/qeJvCXLDqCWngJtDRBGs?domain=gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>  
 
 <https://protect-
eu.mimecast.com/s/qP1MCYWErhw3v8iVaT8L?domain=gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>  
 
This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you 
have received this message in error, please permanently delete it.  
 
Data Protection law has changed, for information on how we process personal information, visit 
Flagship Group website for our updated Privacy Notice. 
 
Flagship Housing Group Limited, trading as the Flagship Group. 
Registered Office: 31 King Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR1 1PD Regulator of Social Housing. No 4651 
Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 - Reg. No 31211R An Exempt Charity 
 
  
 
From: Pete Sharples 
Sent: 15 January 2021 08:53 
To: Benton, Karl <Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk <mailto:Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk> > 



Subject: RE: MBD 
 
  
 
Morning Karl , 
 
  
 

 
 
  
 
Pete  
 
  
 
From: Benton, Karl <Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk <mailto:Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk> > 
Sent: 14 January 2021 17:32 
To: Pete Sharples <Pete.Sharples@flagship-group.co.uk <mailto:Pete.Sharples@flagship-
group.co.uk> > 
Subject: MBD 
 
  
 
[EXTERNAL] This email was sent from an external source. Please verify the sender before accessing 
any content embedded in the message  
 
Evening Pete, 
 
  
 
That makes sense, sadly that informa  
 
  
 
I will contact the Public protection unit to see if he is known. 
 
  
 
However can you please confirm exactly why Flagship need to know if Michael is known to PPU and 
what will happen to that information if disclosed? 
 
  
 
Many thanks 
 
  
 
Karl.  
 
  



 
From: Pete Sharples <Pete.Sharples@flagship-group.co.uk <mailto:Pete.Sharples@flagship-
group.co.uk> > 
Sent: 14 January 2021 11:53 
To: Benton, Karl <Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk <mailto:Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk> > 
Subject: RE: restraining order 
 
  
 
Morning Karl , 
 
  
 
Moving 

 
 
  
 

as 
how to address matters such as potential MH concerns in with this . 
 
  
 
Here I would add in that just before X-mas I had a meeting with 2 MH workers from NSFT who had 

 
 
  
 
During that conversation one of the two MH workers recalled MBD from when he lived in Red Lodge 

behaviour . 
 
  
 
I am also aware from his own admissions and information that he consorts with prostitutes and has 

believe she eventually made an allegation of sexual assault against him . 
 
  
 
So the question I have been 
to any Public protection unit case /attention /supervision at this time ?  
 
  
 
If you are unable to confirm or otherwise could you give me details of somebody in that unit I could 
try and contact .  
 
  
 
Thanks , 



 
  
 
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
Sent: 11 January 2021 12:24 
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
 
Ah ok I imagine the court has got confused and hopefully not missed it though. 
 
  
 
Karl.  
 
  
 
From: Pete Sharples <Pete.Sharples@flagship-group.co.uk <mailto:Pete.Sharples@flagship-
group.co.uk> > 
Sent: 11 January 2021 12:20 
To: Benton, Karl <Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk <mailto:Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk> > 
Subject: Fwd: restraining order 
 
  
 
  
 
Karl , 
 
  
 
This was the draft agreement ,arranged on the day and accepted by the defence .  
 
  
 
We shall see if there's been a bit of left hand /right hand in the final order , 
 
  
 
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
 
From: Rebecca Steels <Rebecca.Steels@9bedfordrow.co.uk 
<mailto:Rebecca.Steels@9bedfordrow.co.uk> > 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 10:58:21 AM 



To: Pete Sharples <Pete.Sharples@flagship-group.co.uk <mailto:Pete.Sharples@flagship-
group.co.uk> > 
Subject: restraining order  
 
  
 
[EXTERNAL] This email was sent from an external source. Please verify the sender before accessing 
any content embedded in the message  
 
  
 
Dear Peter, 
 
  
 
Please see attached the proposed restraining order. 
 
  
 
Please note this is my draft and the court will have to make an approved one which will be signed 
etc. 
 
I will make sure you can get a copy of the court one. 
 
  
 
Best wishes 
 
Rebecca 
 
  
 
 <https://protect-
eu.mimecast.com/s/q7OaC91rGIDm61UxMJ4t?domain=gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>  
 
 <https://protect-
eu.mimecast.com/s/4gVWC0YREhp298tNM7Wj?domain=gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>  
 
In response to the current advice on reducing the risk of infection, Chambers is operating remotely. 
Clerks and support staff have full digital access and can be contacted during the normal working day 

working hours a clerk can be contacted on 07971 153192.  
 
All instructions, correspondence and payments can be received electronically. Should you have any 
items that need to be delivered to chambers please contact one of the clerks, in advance, on the 
numbers above.  
 
Regulated by the Bar Standards Board. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential 
and legally privileged. This email is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it 
is addressed. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender or the IT 
Manager of 9 Bedford Row on 020 7 489 2809. 9 Bedford Row reserves the right to monitor email 



correspondence and continued email correspondence with one of our employees or tenants is 
deemed to be consent to such monitoring by senders and recipients. A list of barristers' names is 
available for inspection at 9 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4AZ and on our website at 
www.9bedfordrow.co.uk <https://protect-
eu.mimecast.com/s/XLC7CjZR5tVjw9tEBiJz?domain=gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com> . This 
footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer 
viruses.  
 
This e-mail carries a disclaimer 
 
Go here to view Suffolk Constabulary Disclaimer <https://protect-
eu.mimecast.com/s/9MaUCk8RBiPnRNilMz_f?domain=gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>  
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com <https://protect-
eu.mimecast.com/s/bF7xClxYXfjo37iQxsmN?domain=symanteccloud.com> 
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Ref: 2020/02005 
 
PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 
Mr Burdette Deakin 
22 Shrub House Close 
Beck Row 
Bury St Edmunds 
Suffolk 
IP28 8AN 
 
12/08/2020 
 
 
Re: ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 

 
Dear Mr Burdette Deakin 
 
We are writing to you about your recent conduct towards our staff, we note this is not the first time 
we have had to write to you regarding these issues  
 
An issue was reported regarding yourself having bonfires and smoking cannabis in your property, 
since we made you aware of the complaints we are receiving, you have continually emailed Pete 
Sharples multiple times in a day using unacceptable language. At the peak, these emails are being 
sent hourly by yourself to Pete. 
 
We understand this is frustrating and you have claimed that the cannabis is for medicinal use, 
however we have a duty to investigate any behaviour complaints that are received and will continue 
to do so until the problem is resolved. 
 
We will not tolerate, under any circumstance, abuse, aggression or threatening behaviour towards 
members of our staff or contractors. You are currently not permitted to attend any of Flagships 
Offices in person, and if the behaviour continues by email, we will have no option but to restrict the 
communication we have with yourself in the future by this means also. 
 
Should you engage in any further anti-social behaviour towards our staff, in breach of your tenancy, 
then we shall consider taking formal tenancy action against you, which may result in possession 
proceedings. This letter, along with the previous letter sent to you regarding your conduct will remain 
on your house file. 
 
As you have been advised in the past, if you wish to raise any tenancy queries or make contact with 
a member of staff at Flagship you must do so over the telephone via our Response centre. We would 



also like to make you aware that abusive or threatening behaviour will not be tolerated over the 
telephone, likewise it will not be tolerated by email. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Legal Department 
Flagship Housing Group Limited 


